/M\F“A( CF ,

£ N\
; @EX
3 2}
0 )

/
40’5(»4 co\“A

MADISON COUNTY :
EMERGENCY MANAGEMENT AGENCY
Butch Hammack, Director ® bhammack@madison-co.com

January 9, 2014

Madison County Board of Supervisors
Mark Houston, Administrator

Gentlemen:

There is an error on a street name in the Hampton Ridge subdivision parts II and III.
Hampton Way, as it is listed on the plat, is a duplicate name from another subdivision in
the county. The road has been renamed as Hampton Place. The plat needs to be revised to
reflect this change.
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